
From: Owen Woodley [GRO]
Sent: Wed 21/02/2024 5:26:51 PM (UTC)
To: Ed Orlebar [GRO] Tom Allison [GRO] Will Tanner [GRO] Karim Aziz [GRO] Mark Cazal [GRO]
Subject: Fwd: Lord Chancellor Letter & Legal Advice

Sent from [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) [GRO]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:25 pm
To: Owen Woodley [GRO]
Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI [GRO] Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: RE: Lord Chancellor Letter & Legal Advice

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Owen,
Many thanks for letting me know – that's a very good call from my point of view.

Much appreciated.

I'll let policy people know but could you ask your press office to link up with DBT's, please?
Carl.



Department for
Business & Trade

Carl Creswell | Director, Business Resilience
Department for Business and Trade | Old Admiralty Building, Westminster,
London SW1A 2AY
Tel: [GRO] E-mail: [GRO]

From: Owen Woodley [GRO]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:18 PM
To: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) [GRO]
Cc: Gratton, Lorna - UKGI [GRO]
Subject: Lord Chancellor Letter & Legal Advice

Carl

Just to let you know, the Advisory Board has asked for a copy of Nick's letter to the Lord Chancellor and the associated legal advice. They have asked for it before their meeting tomorrow and our view is that release is entirely appropriate. Given that, we will send both in the morning and simultaneously publish on our website.

If you would like me to advise anyone else in Government for awareness, please could you let me know.

Best wishes.

Owen

Owen Woodley
Deputy CEO

3rd Floor,
100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7ER

GRO



This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy